
From: Walker, Cynthia
Sent: 5/21/2013 5:13:45 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Invitation: PG&E Emergency Exercise

Sure. Thanks.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21,2013 2:51 PM 
To: Walker, Cynthia
Subject: RE: Invitation: PG&E Emergency Exercise

Cynthia,

Would up to 4 work? We have 4 attending from SED.

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Walker, Cynthia fmailto:cvnthia.walker@cpyc.ca.qov1
Sent: Tuesday, May 21,2013 12:01 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Invitation: PG&E Emergency Exercise

Meredith,

How many people can you accommodate from ED?

From: Allen, Meredith fmailto:MEAe@pqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 10:52 AM 
To: Randolph, Edward F.; Walker, Cynthia 
Subject: Invitation: PG&E Emergency Exercise
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Ed, Cynthia,

On June 5, PG&E will be conducting its annual company Emergency Exercise. Below is the 
information concerning the exercise.

If you would like Energy Division staff to participate this year, please respond to me with the 
names of your designated attendees. SED staff has also been invited.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Meredith

415-973-2868 (office)

415-828-5765 (cell)

Date/Time: Wednesday June 5, 2013, Exercise will begin at 8:45 a.m. Check in will
start at 8:00 am.

Location: PG&E offices at 245 Market, Conference Room A

Scenario: Heat event

Exercise Type: Tabletop/Discussion-based

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
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